Invoice # 2684-1

WWBF FM 102.9 & AM 1130 Date 08/16/2019
Thornburg Communications Inc

1130 Radio Road

Bartow FL 33830

863 533 0744

o

WWBF PRE-FILING ANNOUNCEMENT

(Classi

Date Description Times

08/01/2019  License renewal (01:00) 07:37:00

08/16/2019  License renewal (01:00) 12:38:00
Subtotal (Spot:2) 0.00
Balance Due 0.00

SCRIPT: FCC PRE-FILING ANNOUNCEMENT

On January 27, 2012, WWBF was granted a license by the Federal Communications commission
to serve the public interest as a public trustee until February 1, 2020. Our license will expire on
February 1, 2020. We must file an application for license renewal with the FCC on October 1,
2019. When filed, a copy of this application will be available for inspection at www.fec.gov. It
contains information concerning the station’s performance over the last eight years.

Individuals who wish to advise the FCC of facts relating to our renewal application, and to
whether this station has operated in the public interest, should file comments and petitions with
the FCC by January 1, 2020.

Further information concerning the FCC’s broadcast license renewal process is available at 1130
Radio Road, Bartow, Florida or may be obtained from the FCC, Washington, D. C. 20554,
www.fcc.gov.

Printed 01/03/2020 12:04:19 Payments received after the 28th of the month will not be reflected on this invoice. Page 1 of 1
Please make checks payable to: Thornburg Communications, Inc.



Invoice # 2684-2

WWBF FM 102.9 & AM 1130 Date 09/16/2019
Thornburg Communications Inc

1130 Radio Road

Bartow FL 33830

863 533 0744

‘Cas'i-c Hi

o)

WWBF PRE-FILING ANNOUNCEMENT

Date Description Times

09/01/2019  License renewal (01:00) 13:18:00

09/16/2019  License renewal (01:00) 16:18:00
Subtotal (Spot:2) 0.00
Balance Due 0.00

SCRIPT: FCC PRE-FILING ANNOUNCEMENT

On January 27, 2012, WWBF was granted a license by the Federal Communications commission
to serve the public interest as a public trustee until February 1, 2020. Our license will expire on
February 1, 2020. We must file an application for license renewal with the FCC on October 1,
2019. When filed, a copy of this application will be available for inspection at www.fcc.gov. It
contains information concerning the station’s performance over the last eight years.

Individuals who wish to advise the FCC of facts relating to our renewal application, and to
whether this station has operated in the public interest, should file comments and petitions with
the FCC by January 1, 2020.

Further information concerning the FCC’s broadcast license renewal process is available at 1130

Radio Road, Bartow, Florida or may be obtained from the FCC, Washington, D. C. 20554,
www.fcc.gov.

Printed 01/03/2020 12:04:33 Payments received after the 28th of the month will not be reflected on this invoice. “Page 1 of 1
Please make checks payable to: Thornburg Communications, Inc.



Invoice # 2685-1

WWBF FM 102.9 & AM 1130 Date 10/16/2019
Thornburg Communications Inc

1130 Radio Road

Bartow FL 33830

863 533 0744

< Hits )

WWBF POST FILING ANNOUNCEMENT

CI s$si

Date Description Times

10/01/2019  License renewal (01:00) 12:38:00

10/16/2019  License renewal (01:00) 08:18:00
Subtotal (Spot:2) 0.00
Balance Due 0.00

SCRIPT: FCC POST-FILING ANNOUNCEMENT

On January 27, 2012, WWBF was granted a license by the Federal Communications commission
to serve the public interest as a public trustee until February 1, 2020. Our license will expire on
February 1,2020. We filed an application for license renewal with the FCC. A copy of this
application is available for inspection at www.fce.gov. It contains information concerning the
station’s performance over the last eight years.

Individuals who wish to advise the FCC of facts relating to our renewal application, and to
whether this station has operated in the public interest, should file comments and petitions with
the FCC by January 1, 2020.

Further information concerning the FCC’s broadcast license renewal process is available at 1130
Radio Road, Bartow, Florida or may be obtained from the FCC, Washington, D. C. 20554,

www.fee.gov.

Printed 01/03/2020 12:03:03 Payments received after the 28th of the month will not be reflected on this invoice. Page 1 of 1
Please make checks payable to: Thornburg Communications, Inc.



Invoice # 2685-2

WWBF FM 102.9 & AM 1130 Date 11/16/2019
Thornburg Communications Inc

1130 Radio Road

Bartow FL 33830

863 533 0744

=

WWBF POST FILING ANNOUNCEMENT

L Clsi

Date Description Times

11/01/2019  License renewal (01:00) 22:37:00

11/16/2019  License renewal (01:00) 07:37:00
Subtotal (Spot:2) 0.00
Balance Due 0.00

SCRIPT: FCC POST-FILING ANNOUNCEMENT

On January 27, 2012, WWBF was granted a license by the Federal Communications commission
to serve the public interest as a public trustee until February 1, 2020. Our license will expire on
February 1, 2020. We filed an application for license renewal with the FCC. A copy of this
application is available for inspection at www.fce.gov. It contains information concerning the
station’s performance over the last eight years.

Individuals who wish to advise the FCC of facts relating to our renewal application, and to

whether this station has operated in the public interest, should file comments and petitions with
the FCC by January 1, 2020.

Further information concerning the FCC’s broadcast license renewal process is available at 1130
Radio Road, Bartow, Florida or may be obtained from the FCC, Washington, D. C. 20554,

www.fee.gov.

Printed 01/03/2020 12:03:31 Payments received after the 28th of the month will not be reflected on this invoice. Page 1 of 1
Please make checks payable to: Thornburg Communications, Inc.



Invoice # 2685-3

WWBF FM 102.9 & AM 1130 Date 12/16/2019
Thornburg Communications Inc

1130 Radio Road

Bartow FL 33830

863 533 0744

{ Classi

Hits )

WWBF POST FILING ANNOUNCEMENT

Date Description Times

12/01/2019  License renewal (01:00) 08:37:00

12/16/2019  License renewal (01:00) 22:37:00
Subtotal (Spot:2) 0.00
Balance Due 0.00

SCRIPT: FCC POST-FILING ANNOUNCEMENT

On January 27, 2012, WWBF was granted a license by the Federal Communications commission
to serve the public interest as a public trustee until February 1, 2020. Our license will expire on
February 1, 2020. We filed an application for license renewal with the FCC. A copy of this
application is available for inspection at www.fce.gov. It contains information concerning the
station’s performance over the last eight years.

Individuals who wish to advise the FCC of facts relating to our renewal application, and to

whether this station has operated in the public interest, should file comments and petitions with
the FCC by January 1, 2020.

Further information concerning the FCC’s broadcast license renewal process is available at 1130
Radio Road, Bartow, Florida or may be obtained from the FCC, Washington, D. C. 20554,

www.fce.gov.

Printed 01/03/2020 12:03:43 Payments received after the 28th of the month will not be reflected on this invoice. Page 1 of 1
Please make checks payable to: Thornburg Communications, Inc.



